Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Change to Agenda Item F 40

Attachments: SchBd Resolution 2020__rev.pdf

Please note the Resolution for agenda item F.40 has been replaced on the web page. Section 2 Item C was revised.
It is attached for your review.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: July 7, 2020 Final Agenda rev2

The final agenda and package have been updated on the web page.
The changes made are as follows:

F.13 ~updated the agenda report and replaced the attachment

I.1 — Revision in Fiscal Impact

.5 —Deleted

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

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 11:08 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: ; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda

The final Agenda for the July 7, 2020 regular Board meeting is on the web page. Please note the meeting is scheduled to
start at 2:00 p.m.

The changes from the advanced agenda are:

Agenda Item F.1 Consent — The money amount changed in the fiscal impact and the attachment was replaced

Agenda .1 Unfinished Business was added to the agenda.

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 10:52_AM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: RE: Change to Agendj

The last three words, ...have been completed.
S

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: RE: Change to Agenda Item F 40

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Sally,

I did not notice a difference in the wording for Section 2 — Item C.
Must be my eyes.

| replaced with what you sent.

Thanks for keeping me on track.

Deborah

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY_Staff
<CNTYATY Staff@brevardcounty.us>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR Staff@brevardcounty.us>

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg <Cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna
Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
<Nicole.Summers@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel <Samantha.McDaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Change to Agenda Item F 40

Please note the Resolution for agenda Item F.40 has been replaced on the web page. Section 2 Item C was revised.,
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

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the Clerk’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record
contents of your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



Deborah Thomas

From: Newell, Marcia <marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Mascellino, Carol; Smith, Nathan; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Wall, Katherine; Kimberly
Powell; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott

Subject: Imtiaz Khan - Internal Audit Committee Appointment for July 7th agenda

Attachments: Internal Audit - Khan.pdf

Good morning, Sally.
On behalf of Commissioner Pritchett, attached is an appointment for the July 7" agenda.

Thanks,

Harncia Vewell
Chief Legislative Aide to Commissioner Rita Pritchett
Marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov

rﬂ *

f

Cgrevard

District 1 Commission Office

2000 S. Washington Avenue, Suite 2
Titusville, Florida 32780
321-607-6901

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
offices of elected officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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COMMISSIONER RITA PRITCHETT, DISTRICT 1
2000 South Washington Ave,

2" Floor

Titusville, FL 32780

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

District 1 Commission Office

Advisory Committee Appointment Candidate

Name of Committee:
Name of Appointee:

Home Address:

Cell Number:

Home Phone Number:

Email Address:
Reappointment:

Replacing:

Term of Appointment:

Office Contact:

Date of Request:

Internal Audit Committee

Imtiaz (Fazie) Khan

1212 Waldenpond Court

Rockledge, FIl. 32955

321-266-9058

321-638-0288

faziekhan023@gmail.com

ves[_] o [w]
Mark Cherry

July 7, 2020 - July 7, 2022
Marcia Newell
July 7, 2020

A waiver of the term limit is requested due to difficulty to fill the
appointment? YES D or NO I:|



